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Date:  October 27, 2023 

 

Kalamazoo Central High School Aggregate Panel Removal & Replacement 
2432 North Drake Road 
Kalamazoo, MI 49006 

 

 

TO: ALL BIDDERS OF RECORD 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of and modifies the Bidding Requirements, Contract Forms, Contract 

Conditions, the Specifications, and the Drawings dated October 6, 2023, by TowerPinkster. 

Acknowledge receipt of the Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may 

subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

 

This Addendum consists of Pages ADD 3-1, and Tower Pinkster Addendum No. 3 dated October 

26, 2023 consisting of pages 1 through 3. 

 

 

A. Refer to the attached Request For Information summary, RFI No. 01 through 10 are 

included. 
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ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 

DATE OF ISSUANCE:  October 26, 2023 

PROJECT:   Kalamazoo Central High School Precast Aggregate Panel Removal                   

and Replacement  

    2432 North Drake Road 

    Kalamazoo, MI 49006 

OWNER:    Kalamazoo Public Schools 

ARCHITECT’S PROJECT NO.: 23-608.00 

ORIGINAL BID ISSUE DATE: October 6, 2023 

 

SCOPE OF WORK 

This Addendum includes changes to, or clarifications of, the original Bidding Documents and any previously 

issued addenda, and shall be included in the Bid. All of these Addendum items form a part of the Contract 

Documents. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate space provided on the 

Bid Form. Failure to do so may result in disqualification of the Bid. 

DOCUMENTS INCLUDED IN THIS ADDENDUM 

This Addendum includes <insert number> pages of text and the following documents: 

• Bidding Documents: <insert number> 

• Contract Conditions: <insert number> 

• Specification Sections: <insert number> 

• Drawings: <insert number> 

CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS 

None 

CHANGES TO DRAWINGS 

ADD-3 Item No. D-1 - Bid RFI’s  

Refer to Sheet(s) Not Reissued: All Sheets 

RFI’s received by Architect from Construction Manager where not numbered and are paraphrased as part of 

this Addendum.  

RFI No. 1: Insulated metal panel over existing plywood sheathing requirement. 
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Occurs at all locations on exterior elevations designated with an “X” through the exterior elevation. At locations 

with an "X" through the elevation no existing aggregate panels exist, and aggregate panels have been pulled off 

as part of a different project. At those locations existing plywood is the substrate the new insulated metal 

panels will be attached to. 

 

RFI No. 2: Is rigid insulation required where shown on Architectural details and is it to be sealed tight. 

Yes, this is required. Rigid insulation is required to fill the void between the new insulated metal panels and the 

existing building structure. Alternatively spray foam or mineral wool could be used but due to winter weather 

we detailed rigid insulation.   

 

RFI No. 3: Detail 20BA325.A shows a wet seal. Is this required? Or should end joints be flashed as per 

spec? 

Follow spec and use flashing.  

 

RFI No. 4: Metal wall panel accessories. What type of trims should be used for all the details on this 

project? Extruded or formed flashing?  

Formed flashing is acceptable.  

 

RFI No. 5: Metal wall panel accessories. Should stainless steel panel clips be used or will galvanized 

steel be acceptable?   

Galvanized steel clips are acceptable.  

 

RFI No. 6: Window head and sill flashing material. 0.40 inch (20GA) thick is specified. Will 22GA steel be 

acceptable?   

22 gauge is acceptable.  

 

RFI No. 7: Is self-adhering high temperature sheet flashing under window head and canopy required?  

No, omit and delete.  

 

RFI No. 8: Field Quality Control. Are tests listed as specified in spec section “Insulated Metal Wall 

Panels (07 4213) required?  

Yes, third party testing is required. Contractor responsible that all test criteria are met.  
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RFI No. 9: What are the sheet metal flashing and trim color and finish requirements? 

Two coat standard finish is fine. Color to be selected from manufacture full range of colors and shall match the 

insulated metal panels.  

 

RFI No. 10: What are the roof specialties color and finish requirements?  

Two coat standard finish is fine. Color to be selected from manufacture full range of colors and shall match the 

insulated metal panel. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM. 
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